

From: Andre Cummings <AndreC@Duncanlewis.com>
Sent: 26 March 2024 14:51
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: [B184*****] DB S202 review hey don't deem her as

Dear Lorraine

The local authority are stating that they have withdrawn there no priority need decision and will now consider the case and make a new decision after I submitted the review request and GP letter.

Kind regards

Andre Cummings
Apprentice Solicitor
DDI: 02072752883

◦ Please be aware that our IT department will be performing scheduled server maintenance during the Easter bank holiday. As a result, our systems will be down between Thursday 28 March 2024 at 6PM and Monday 1 April 2024 at 9pm. During this time we cannot be reached by email or telephone, and we will not be able to access any files.

To unsubscribe please submit a request [here](#)





Duncan Lewis
Solicitors

Correspondence Address:
Sackville House
143-149 Fenchurch Street
London
EC3M 6BL

tel: 033 3772 0409
fax: 020 7923 3320
web: www.duncanlewis.com
VAT Reg. No: 71872 9013
DX 1074 CDE
SRA No: 309586

Authorised and Regulated by Solicitors Regulation Authority

Members of:

LEXISNEXIS 2024
LEGAL AWARDS

Contracted with the
Legal Aid Agency

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE
We invest in people Gold

LEGAL 500
LEADING FIRM
2024

LEGAL 500
TOP TIER
2024

Lexcel
Legal Practice Quality mark
Law Society **ACCREDITED**

Chambers
TOP RANKED
UK
2024
Duncan Lewis Solicitors

disability
confident
EMPLOYER

Modern Law Awards
2023
Winner
LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR

THE LAW SOCIETY
ACCREDITED
Immigration
Law Advanced

THE LAW SOCIETY
ACCREDITED
Family
Law Advanced

THE LAW SOCIETY
ACCREDITED
Children
Law

THE LAW SOCIETY
ACCREDITED
Immigration
& Asylum

THE LAW SOCIETY
ACCREDITED
Family
Law

THE LAW SOCIETY
ACCREDITED
Criminal
Litigation

CYBER ESSENTIALS
CERTIFIED PLUS

Qualitas Veritas
ISO 27001:2013

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 26 March 2024 10:30
To: Andre Cummings <AndreC@Duncanlewis.com>
Subject: Re: [B*****]DB DB S202 review hey don't deem her as

Alert: This is an external email received from outside Duncan Lewis. Please do not click on any links in the email or open attachments unless you are expecting this email.

Dear Andre

What does this mean I am unsure as they said they don't deem her as in priority so what have they withdrawn? I am really confused.

I will message DB mental health worker again today as I have not had anything.

Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Mar 2024, at 10:21, Andre Cummings <AndreC@duncanlewis.com> wrote:

Dear Lorraine

The council have withdrawn the decision DB is not in priority need and have asked if there are any further medical documents in regards to her mental health and arm.

I have not had a chance to look into my emails yet, could you please let me know if you have received a letter from the mental health team yet.

Kind regards

Andre Cummings
Apprentice Solicitor
DDI: 02072752883

To unsubscribe please submit a request [here](#)

[<image001.jpg>](#)

[<image002.jpg>](#)

[<image003.jpg>](#)

<image004.jpg>

From: Lisa Colosso <Lisa.Colosso@enfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 March 2024 12:30

To: Andre Cummings <AndreC@Duncanlewis.com>

Cc: Loren Yusuf <Loren.Yusuf@Enfield.gov.uk>; Rose McIntosh <Rose.McIntosh@enfield.gov.uk>; Lisa Colosso <Lisa.Colosso@enfield.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: [B*****]DB DB S202 review

Alert: This is an external email received from outside Duncan Lewis. Please do not click on any links in the email or open attachments unless you are expecting this email.

Dear Andre

I acknowledge receipt of your review and accommodation pending request.

I have looked at the decision issued to Ms DB and decided to withdraw it on the basis that further enquiries into her physical and mental health need to be completed.

Your client's application has now been returned to Ms Yusuf for further consideration. If Ms DB is in receipt of any current medical evidence regarding her hand injury and recent assessment by Mental Health Services, please could you provide copies.

Yours sincerely

Lisa Colosso

Lisa Colosso
Acting Review Team Manager
Housing & Regeneration
ENFIELD COUNCIL
Silver Street
EN1 3XY
Lisa.colosso@enfield.gov.uk
0208 132 0785

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities

From: Andre Cummings <AndreC@Duncanlewis.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 3:59 PM
To: housing reviews <housingreviews@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: [B*****]DB DB S202 review

Dear Sirs

Please find attached S202 review request and request for accommodation pending review along with our client doctors letter in regards to the council no priority need decision.

We will provide further representation 14days upon receiving our clients housing file.

Kind regards

Andre Cummings
Apprentice Solicitor
DDI: 02072752883

To unsubscribe please submit a request [here](#)

[<image001.jpg>](#)

[<image002.jpg>](#)

[<image003.jpg>](#)

<image004.jpg>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by **Mimecast**.

To view our Disclaimer and Privacy Policy [Click Here](#).

Campaign

[Follow us on Facebook Twitter www.enfield.gov.uk](#)

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by **Mimecast Ltd**, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a **safer** and **more useful** place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more [Click Here](#).

<DB-Doctors-Letter-12-03-2024-14032024122831.pdf>

<ADM004 -Client Authority Form DB-08122023173738-14032024161151.pdf>

<HDR011-Letter to Local Authority- no priority need.pdf>